
Message 

From: Andy Wood [andy.wood@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
on behalf of Andy Wood <andy.wood@cabinetoffice.gov.uk> [andy.wood@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
Sent: 03/04/2020 18:39:11 
To: Lord Bethell [LordBethelI@dhsc.gov.uk]
CC: Feldman, Andrew [Andrew.Feldman dhsc.gov.uk]; NameRedaCted@cabinetoffice.gov.uk] 
BCC: max.cairnduff@cabinetoffice.gov.uk 
Subject: Re: Mask FFP3 valved 9332+ 

Hi All 

Thank you. We are on this one with Bruce and team. The price is very high btw. Even in today's market. So will need 
extra handling. 

Best 

Andy 

Andy Wood 
Complex Transactions 
Cabinet Office 

[ Irrelevant & Sensitive] _._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._._ 

On 3 Apr 2020, at 18:44, Lord Bethell <LordBethelI@dhsc.gov.uk> wrote: 

Andy 
Are you able to handle this? 
PIs confirm. 
It seems like a terrific opportunity. 
With thanks 
James. 

From: Feldman, Andrew <Andrew.Feldman@dhsc.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 April 2020 18:08 
To: Andy Wood <andy.wood@cabinetoffice.gov.uk>
Cc:[ Name Redacted_._._._. cabinetoffice.gov.uk>; James Bethell C ._._._._._._._._._PD._._._._._._._._._..c
Subject: FW: Mask FFP3 valved 9332+ 

I have just spoken to David Mellor (a good friend of Michael Gove) who was asked to source PP3masks 
in China. He has managed to do so, and has been given a verbal commitment for 40m masks. 

This as you will see below has come through the MOD (not sure why). He now need an urgent order to 
secure the 5m in Holland and the balance in China. 

I think the documents and email below are fairly self explanatory. Not sure who would deal with is in 
your team? 

Many thanks and best wishes 
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